
From: Kauss, Kent
Sent: 12/21/2012 3:27:57 PM
To: Murtishaw, Scott (scott.murtishaw@cpuc.ca.gov) (scott.murtishaw@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: FW: Rate Reform - Informational Hearing in Fresno - January 18

Scott - I wanted to reach out to you and give you a heads up on an informational briefing Assm 
Olsen and Assm Perea are working on relative to rate design. They are looking to hold the 
briefing on January 18 in Fresno and want to invite President Peevey to participate. The 
DRAFT not yet public version of the agenda is below. Brian suggested I reach out to you 
directly on this to see if Peevey could be available to participate. We are sitting down with 
Assm’s Olsen and Perea on January 3 or 4 to discuss further and outreach will be done soon for 
the other potential panelists. I suspect Assm Perea may be contacting Pres Peevey to discuss 
this issue as well as the potential for the CPIJC to sponsor his yet to be introduced bill on the 
subject.

Interested in your reaction to this and the potential for Pres Peevey to participate.

Thanks

California Legislative Rural Caucus 

Informational Briefing on Electricity Rates 

in the Central Valley
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Fresno City College, 1101 East University Ave, Fresno, CA

Friday, January 18, 2012

TBA

Topic Area
Welcome

Presenters and Responsibilities 
Assemblymember Kristin Olsen, Chair, Legislative 
Rural Caucus

Timeline
15 Mins

and
• Welcome
• Opening StatementIntroductions

Assemblymember Henry T. Perea

• Opening Statement

Panel 1
History of Energy Legislative Analysis Office 
Rates in Central 

Valley

25 Mins

Panel 2
Utilities Pacific Gas & Electric 25 Mins

Sempra Energy

Southern California Edison

California Public Utilities Commission (President 
Peevey?)

Panel 3
Advocates 25 MinsSeverin Borenstein, Co-Director of the Energy 

Institute at Haas

Greenlining Institute

The Utility Reform Network
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Division of Ratepayer Advocates

Kern County Tax Payers Association

Public CommentPublic Member comment - 2 minutes each by sign in 20-30
Mins

5 MinsClosing
Remarks

Chair Assemblymember Olsen
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